Public Document Pack

Merton Council

Licensing sub-committee

Membership
Councillors:
Nick Draper
Philip Jones
Linda Taylor OBE

A meeting of the Licensing sub-committee will be held on:
Date: 3 February 2014

Time: 13:00

Venue: Council chamber - Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden
SM4 5DX

Agenda for this meeting

1. 82 High Street, Wimbledon 1-44

2. Post Office, 303 Northborough Road 45 -90

Note on declarations of interest

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any
matter to be considered at the meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they
should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of
that mater and must not participate in any vote on that matter. If members
consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which
may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, .withdraw and
not participate in consideration of the item. For further advice please speak with
the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance.

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and
welcomed. For more information about the agenda and the decision making
process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545
3616.

Press enquiries: press@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181

Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer

For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk




Summary of procedure

1.
2.
3

o o

8.
9.
10.
11.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

Declarations of Interest

Welcome by Chair — remind parties that the hearing is being recorded
Chair asks parties if they accept the accuracy of the Notice of Hearing
and that all relevant Notices, Applications and representations have
been included.

Chair asks the parties if they have, since the issue of the notice,
resolved any of the issues and if so to outline their proposed solution.
If all issues are covered by this solution then go to stage 10, otherwise
use the following procedure to address the remaining points.

Chair outlines procedure as follows:

Applicant

e Applicant’s brief statement clarifying their application and
addressing any points of clarification raised in the Notice of
Hearing

e Applicants witnesses (if any) to speak on points of clarification
raised in the Notice of Hearing.

¢ Questioning of the applicant by other parties

o ) Questioning of the applicant by members

Other parties (It is suggested that responsible authorities are taken first
and then public representations)

e Party’s brief statement clarifying their representation and
addressing any points of clarification raised in the Notice of
Hearing.

e Party’s witnesses (if any) to speak on points of clarification raised
in the Notice of Hearing

e Questioning of the party by the applicant

e If the party is a responsible authority then questioning of the party
by other parties may be appropriate.

o ) Questioning of the party by members

Other parties summarise their points

Applicant summarises their points

@) |egal Officer asked for any comments

@ Licensing Officer asked for any comments

Chair advises parties that the sub-committee will retire to consider the
issues and take legal advice after which the public session will be
resumed.

Sub-committee retires to consider the issues and take legal advice
Sub-committee reconvenes

Legal advice given in private session repeated in public by legal officer
Decision of sub-committee given — parties advised that a Notice of
Determination will be sent to them — OR — parties advised of the date
when a determination will be made.

Close of hearing

) Members can ask any question of any party at any time but should normally

&,

fo do so at these points.
Legal and Licensing Officers should be involved at any stage where members

feel they can be of assistance but a particular point should be made of asking
for their comments at this stage






This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

-

1' y 4

y 4

London Borough of merton =

Merton . =
"‘...—-*

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Extension of Time Limits

Date of issue of this notice: 9 January 2014
Subject of hearing: 82 High Street, Wimbledon

The Licensing authority has decided to extend the time limits applying to this matter as
follows:

Date by which a hearing would normally be required to be held: 27 January 2014
Period of extension to time limits applying to holding a hearing: 5 working days

Reasons for extending the time limits: To allow the authority to make proper
arrangements for the application to be considered by a licensing sub-committee.

For enquiries about this matter please contact

Democratic Services
Civic Centre

London Road
Morden

Surrey

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Fax: 020 8545 3226 (Please telephone 020 8545 3616 to notify faxes sent)
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Useful documents:

Licensing Act 2003
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm

Guidance issued by the secretary of State for Culture Media and Sport
http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/licensing_act _guidance+.htm

Regulations issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport
http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/lic_act_reg.htm

Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Notice of Adjournnkaigxélﬁaring Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Licensing sub-committee

Report and Notice of Hearing
Subject of hearing: 82 High Street Wimbledon
Date: 3 February 2014

Time: 1.00 pm

Venue: council chamber
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX
Date of issue of this notice: 9 January 2014

1.
1.1
2.
2.1

2.2

2.3

52

Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
The premises are in the special policy area.
Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee

The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of
the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions

(i) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates

(i)  To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv)  To reject the application.
Hearing papers

The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundle (attached) together with any
relevant existing licence. This includes any documents which must be sent
to any of the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. This bundle has been
issued to all parties to the hearing and forms part of this report.

Legal advice to the sub-committee

A legal officer appointed by the Head of Civic and Legal Services will attend
the hearing to advise the sub-committee on statutory provision and legal
matters.

Licensing Officer comments

This matter arises from a new premises licence application, the premises,
from the description in the application, being a café/restaurant.

The application relates to the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both
on the premises.

Page 3



5.3 The hours for the sale of alcohol/opening hours applied for are as follows:
Monday to Thursday — 12:00 to 22:00
Friday — 12:00 to 23:00
Saturday — 09:00 to 23:00
Sunday — 09:00 to 22:00

5.4 Four representations have been received from members of the public.

5.5 The following statutory consultees have replied to this application but have
not made a representation: Environmental Health, Trading Standards, Health
and Safety, the London Fire Brigade, the Merton Safeguarding Children
Board.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact
Democratic Services

Civic Centre

London Road

Morden

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 4



Parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant

Midtown West Ltd

Statutory Authorities

None

Interested Parties

H Bryce (WURA) R Chadder (BERA)

S Cooke (Parkside RA) M Rappolt

WWW, ﬁgaé%ov uk




Rights of parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the Notice of Hearing.

The hearing will be conducted by a three member sub-committee of Merton’s Licensing
Committee.

You have the right to attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any
person whether or not that person is legally qualified. You should notify us if you wish
to be represented or assisted in this way on the accompanying response form.

You may also request that other persons be permitted to appear at the hearing to assist
the sub-committee on particular points relating to the matter under consideration. You
should notify us of any persons you wish to attend on the accompanying response
form.

At the hearing you are entitled to:
a) respond to any points of clarification detailed in the Notice of Hearing;

b) if given permission by the sub-committee hearing this matter, ask questions of
other parties; and

c) address the sub-committee.

If you do not attend the hearing the sub-committee may proceed in your absence or it
may adjourn to another specified date and time. If the hearing proceeds in your
absence any application, notice or representation you have made will be considered by
the sub-committee. It would be helpful if you could notify us as soon as possible if you
are not going to attend the hearing.

Please complete and return the accompanying response form by the response date
shown on the Notice of Hearing. Alternatively you can send an email to
democratic.services@merton.gov.uk with the relevant information.

A copy of the procedure to be followed at the hearing is attached.
A guide to licensing hearings in Merton is attached

Page 6



Procedure to be followed at the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing

Regulations referred to in this procedure are reproduced under Note ® at the end of the

procedure

1. Declarations of interest.

2. Welcome by Chair of the licensing sub-committee and outline of the order of
proceedings.

3. The Chair will advise parties" that the proceedings are being recorded.

The papers before the sub-committee comprise this Notice of Hearing and any
applications, notices or representations and include:

e The application

e Representations and notices

e List of parties to the hearing.

5. Points which the authority has raised in the Notice of Hearing as points on
which it will be seeking clarification

6. Comments of Licensing officers on any factual or technical aspects of the
application, notices or representations
Any other relevant matters and requirements
The Chair will ask parties if they are satisfied with the accuracy of the papers
issued and the sub-committee will resolve any issues on this point.

9. The Chair will ask officers and parties if there are any other procedural points to
deal with and these will be resolved before proceeding.

10. The Licensing officer will advise the hearing if any representations or notices
have been withdrawn since the issue of the Notice of Hearing.

11. The Chair will advise parties that if they introduce new documentary or other
information in support of their application, notice or representation the consent
of other parties to the consideration by the sub-committee of such information
will be sought.

12. The sub-committee will consider, under regulation 22, requests from parties
made under Regulation 8(2) for other persons to be permitted to appear before
the hearing.

13. The sub-committee will determine the order in which parties (other than the
applicant) will be heard and so advise those present.

14. The Chair will advise the parties that they have no rights to question persons

appearing under the provisions of regulations 8(2) and 22 and that their right to
question other parties can only be exercised with the permission of the sub-
committee. The Chair will also advise the parties that under regulation 23
cross-examination is not allowed unless the sub-committee feels that this is
required for it to consider the matters before it. If parties wish to put questions
to other parties or persons appearing under the provisions of regulations 8(2) or
22 they should seek the permission of the sub-committee and direct such
questioning via the chair.

Page 7



15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

Applicant

i) The applicant will be asked if there is anything they wish to add to or clarify
about their application

ii) The applicant will address the points for clarification raised by the authority
in the Notice of Hearing

iii) Persons appearing under regulations 8(2) and 22 as notified by the
applicant will address the hearing

iv) If the sub-committee considers it necessary it may allow other parties to put
questions to the applicant and persons appearing under the provisions of
regulations8(2) and 22 notified by the applicant who have addressed the
hearing

v) The sub-committee members will put any questions to the applicant and
persons appearing under the provisions of regulations8(2) and 22 notified
by the applicant who have addressed the hearing

vi) The applicant will be asked if they have any further points arising from
points raised in questioning

Other parties®

i) The party (party A) will be asked if there is anything they wish to add to or
clarify about their representation or notice

ii) Party A will address the points for clarification raised by the authority in the
Notice of Hearing

iii) Persons appearing under regulations 8(2) and 22 as notified by the Party A
to address the hearing

iv) If the sub-committee considers it necessary it may allow the applicant to put
questions to Party A and persons appearing under the provisions of
regulations8(2) and 22 notified by Party A who have addressed the hearing

v) If the sub-committee considers it necessary it may allow other parties to put
questions to Party A and persons appearing under the provisions of
regulations8(2) and 22 notified by Party A who have addressed the hearing

vi) The sub-committee members will put any questions to Party A and persons
appearing under the provisions of regulations8(2) and 22 notified by Party A
who have addressed the hearing

vii) Party A will be asked if they have any further points arising from points
raised in questioning

Repeat above stage for each subsequent party.
Licensing officer to be asked if they have any comments
Other parties close by summarising their points.
Applicant closes by summarising their points.

The Chair will then ask the sub-committee's licensing and legal adviser if there
are any further matters to be considered prior to a determination being made. If
there are such other matters they will then be disposed of as appropriate.

Page 8



22. If the sub-committee is not going to determine the application at the conclusion
of the hearing it will so advise those present and inform them of the date and
time that their determination will be made in public. Determinations must be
made in accordance with the provisions of regulation 26.

23. If the sub-committee feels that it needs to go into private session to discuss any
issues with its legal adviser it will advise those present that it will resume in
public session at the conclusion of any such discussion when the advice it has
received from its legal adviser will be read into the public record of the meeting.

24, At the conclusion of any private session the sub-committee will return to public
session and the legal adviser will inform the hearing of any advice given in
private session.

25. In cases where the sub-committee is not going to make its determination at the
conclusion of the hearing it will then adjourn the meeting to a specified date and
time. In all other cases it will discuss and determine the matter before it.

26. The Chair will advise parties to the hearing that they will be notified in writing of
the determination, thank the parties for their attendance and close the meeting.

Where this procedure is silent the sub-committee may make such arrangements as
necessary to ensure the rights of parties to hearings and for the proper discharge of its
duties under the Licensing Act 2003 and any guidance or regulations issued by the
Secretary of State.

Notes

' Regulation 15 allows parties to be represented or assisted at the hearing by any
person whether or not that person is legally qualified. Any reference to a party in this
order of procedure should be taken to include a reference to a person assisting or
representing a party.

2 Similar objections will be grouped together as far as possible and a common
spokesperson sought. The regulations treat each objector as a party in their own right.
If they do not agree to being grouped they will be treated as an individual party.

Extracts from the regulations:

8.(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

8. (2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be
able to assist the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice
of the party making the request.

22. Atthe beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any
request made by a party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person
to appear at the hearing, such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Page 9



23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-

examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or notice
as the case may require.

26.(1) In the case of a hearing under:

(c) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

(d) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
the authority must make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

26.(2) In any other case the authority must make its determination within the period of

five working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing
was held.

Page 10



|
v' y A
v

y __4
London Borough of Merton merton =
=

moving ahead
N

” Ipp™>—

LICENSING COMMITTEE HEARINGS
A BRIEF GUIDE

Merton Civic & Legal Services
October 2005

Page 11



Introduction

The following pages of this booklet contain guidance on hearings of Licensing
Applications by the Council’s Licensing Sub-Committee. It is a guide only and not a
statement of the law.

The law is to be found in:

1 Licensing Act 2003

2 The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

3 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
Notice of Hearing

This booklet normally accompanies a “Notice of Hearing” as we are required by law to
give you certain information with the Notice of Hearing.

Timing of Hearing

On arrival you may find that you may have to wait until the committee can deal with the
application you are interested in. This is because the committee may have to deal with
other applications on the same day. The committee is called to sit at the published
time. There are different applications or items on the committee agenda. The
committee may take the items in the order that is most efficient for managing that day’s
applications. You should therefore ensure that you are there in time for the beginning
of the committee meeting as published.

The committee meeting is a public meeting. You are therefore entitled to remain in the
committee room when other applications are being dealt with. If you remain you will
see other parties participating in the hearing. Unless it is a hearing that you are
interested in, you may not participate although you may feel that you can contribute in
that application as well. You can only participate in the hearing if you are a “party”.

The Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Hearings take place before a licensing sub-committee of the Council. There
are three members of the sub-committee, a chairperson and two others. Also sitting
with the Committee (but not part of the committee) will be the committee clerk and a
Legal officer who advises the committee on legal issues. Only these two and any
trainees are allowed to adjourn with the committee.

Various persons may also be in the committee room in an official capacity. Where the
police have submitted representations they will be in the room as a party. They are not
part of the committee. Where the Council’'s Environmental Health service have
submitted representations they will be in the room but as a party not as part of the
committee. Finally an officer from the Council’s Children, Schools and Families
Department may be present. They will not be part of the committee either.

A Licensing officer is usually present. The Licensing officer would have received the
application and processed it to ensure that fees have been paid and that it was properly
advertised. The Licensing officer is also the officer that receives representations and
decides if they are in order. The Licensing officer may be asked to speak at the
committee. The Licensing officer is not part of the committee and will not retire with the
committee.

Page 12



Attending a Licensing Hearing
Your Rights as a “Party”

You have the right:

e To attend the hearing

e To be assisted or represented by any person (whether or not the person is legally
qualified)

e To address the sub-committee
e To question any party to the hearing (with the permission of the sub-committee)

e To give clarification of any issue on which advance notice of the need for
clarification has been given

e To bring a witness or witnesses.
Attending the Hearing (Parties)

You do not have to attend the hearing. Where in response to the Notice of Hearing you
have informed us that you do not intend to attend the hearing, then the hearing may
proceed in your absence.

Where in response to the notice of hearing you say nothing about attending and you do
not attend or are not represented the committee may do one of the following:

e hold the hearing in your absence

e adjourn the hearing to a specified date but only where the committee consider it to
be in the public interest.

Procedure to be followed at the Hearing

The hearing will take place in public. This means that anyone whether or not they are
parties to the hearing are entitled to be at the meeting and to hear all the information.
The committee is allowed to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing. This will be
where the committee considers that the public interest in excluding the public
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking part in public. If you believe that this
exception to public hearing applies to you, you may ask the committee to consider
exercising this power.

The committee will explain the procedure but a written version is included with the
Notice of Hearing. Unless required by law to do it differently the committee is allowed
to devise its own procedures.

The Hearing as a Discussion

The hearing is intended to be a discussion between the committee and all the parties.
In order to make it an orderly discussion some element of formality exists.
Consequently there will be an order in which the hearing will follow. The committee
Chair will explain the order.

During the hearing the procedure is controlled by the Chair. Whilst the Chair will
ensure that parties observe the procedure he or she may have to be firm in moving the
hearing on to ensure that it proceeds at a pace that enables it to be dealt with within the
time allocated. In particular the Chair may have to be strict in respect of ensuring that
questions to witnesses keep to the issues. The committee may also put reasonable
time limits on submissions.

Page 13



When an application is received by us a number of persons are allowed to make
“representations”. This includes residents, the police, the Environmental Health service
and the Local Safeguarding Children Board. Those who have made representations
are called “parties”.

The Law allows the applicant (the person applying for the licence) to have discussions
with any of these parties before the hearing — this can lead to an agreed way of dealing
with concerns relevant to the parties. (For instance, if Environmental Health is
concerned about noise the applicant may offer to fit a noise limiter).

When you attend the hearing you may therefore find that some representations have
been withdrawn. Where representations are withdrawn this will usually be because the
person making the representations has been given satisfaction about how their
concerns will be dealt with. For instance the Local Safeguarding Children Board may
have concerns about the welfare of children. The applicant may then agree to accept a
condition to the licence dealing with this concern and this may lead to a withdrawal of
that representation.

The first thing that the committee will do is to find out what representations have been
withdrawn so that the committee only concentrates on outstanding issues.

You must remember that as far as the law is concerned the applicant is entitled to do
what they want with their business from a licensing point of view unless their business
will offend against the four “licensing objectives” of:

e Prevention of Public Nuisance

e Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Protection of Children from Harm
e Promotion of Public Safety

Although these objectives are intended for the benefits of residents and businesses,
various statutory bodies are given responsibility for those objectives and it is expected
that they will make representations if those objectives are under threat. These statutory
bodies are called “Responsible Authorities”.

The Responsible Authorities are as follows:

e The Chief Officer of Police

e The Local Fire Authority

e The Local Enforcement Agency for Health & Safety At Work Act 1974
e The Local Authority with Responsibility for Environmental Health

e The Local Planning Authority

¢ Another Licensing Authority

e A body representing those interested in the protection of children and recognised by
the council (Local Safeguarding Children Board).

The guidance issued by central government advises that as a matter of practice the
committee should seek to focus the hearing on the steps needed to promote the
licensing objective which gave rise to the hearing. If your representations or application
does not show how these four licensing objectives are affected, promoted or effected,
then it is not likely to persuade the committee.

Page 14



The hearing will probably be in two distinct parts. The first part is where the application
and representations are made. The first part ends when the committee retires to
consider the evidence.

The second part of the hearing is when the committee returns. The main purpose of
the second part is to allow the parties to be told what legal advice (if any) has been
received during the deliberations in private. The committee will then announce their
decision.

This is then the end of the hearing. The decision will be communicated to the parties in
writing.

The committee will then move on to consider the next application (if any).
Appeal

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court. You need to take legal advice on
which Magistrates Court to go to. The appeal has to be lodged with the Magistrates
Court within a period of 21 days beginning on the day you were notified by the Council
of the decision appealed against.

Conclusion

This is necessarily a brief guide. It is not a Statement of Law. For this you will need to
take legal advice.

Page 15



Contacts

(i) Licensing team:

email: licensing@merton.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8545 4005/3929

(ii) Meeting arrangements - Democratic Services:

email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8545 3616

(i) All press contacts - Merton’s Press office:

email: press@merton.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8545 3181

(iv)  London Borough of Merton:

Useful links

Address: Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, SM4 5DX
Tel: 020 8274 4901

Merton Council’'s Web site: http://www.merton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm

Guidance issued by the secretary of State for Culture Media and Sport
http://www.culture.gov.uk/Reference_library/Publications/archive_2004/gu
idance_issued_under_section_182 of the licensing_act 2003.htm

Regulations issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport
http://www.culture.gov.uk/what_we_do/Alcohol_entertainment/lic_act_reg.
htm

Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing/

Readers should note the terms of the legal information (disclaimer)
regarding information on Merton Council’s and third party linked websites.

http://www.merton.gov.uk/legal.htm

This disclaimer also applies to any links provided here.

Page 16



WK/20310389  _ifzot308tt

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Application for a premises licence to be granted )
under the Licensing Act 2003 At

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 2 q NOV 2013

s
-

bWe MIDTOWN WESTLIMITED e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, it none, ordnance survey map reference or description

82 THE HIGH STREET

WIMBLEDON

Post town | LONDON Postcode SW19 5EG
Telephone number at premises (if any) 020 3489 3030

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £62,000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [l please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual * L e
i as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii.  as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii.  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

I I ¢

iv. other ({for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 17



ga)

h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part |
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the

meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

the chief ofticer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

ooogoonf

[

L

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please compiete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a tfunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

10

) i ;. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over

[]  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 18




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

‘ ] ; Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] cxnrgihs, ev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
MIDTOWN WEST LIMITED

Address

OSBORNE HOUSE

143-145 STANWELL ROAD
ASHFORD

MIDDLESEX

TWI1530QN

Registered number (where applicable)
07811904

bescrip‘tion of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
LIMITED COMPANY

"I'cleph(:x;e number (if any)
020 3489 3030

E-mail address (optional)
MK@BIGPLUS.COM

Page 19



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? IDLD{ T ’NE\[ALI T |YiY‘Yj|( T]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? [L[ L] L] LT L] L]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
CAFE /RESTAURANT

115,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

N/A
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections | and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a) * plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

<

b)  films (if ticking yes. fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

0 recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

¢)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O 0000000 d

Page 20




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

] Sun

Page 21



Films
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Indoors ]

note 2)

0) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

-~ exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 22




Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor

sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 23




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)
iislcusc read guidance note Oiitdooes ]
)
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
-~ (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
- or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 24




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

-1 read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times {c thoese listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 25



VWill the plaving of recorded music take place

Recorded music

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

0) Outdoors J

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 26



Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors L]

guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
-1 gyidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where yvou intend to use the premises for the
—1 performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun |

Page 27




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description

_________ to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 28




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
----- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
| Sun

Page 29




Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption —
please tick (please read guidance note 7)

On the
premises -
Off the
premises -
Both

Mon 12:00 22:00

Tue 12:00 22:00

Wed 12:00 22:00

Thur 12:00 22:00

Fri 12:00 23:00

Sat 09:00 23:00

Sun 09:00 22:00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor:

Name

MR CHADI KASSEM
Address

445 BUSHEY MILL LANE
BUSHEY
HERTFORDSHIRE
Postcode WD23 2AN

Personal licence number (if known)

0460

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
HERTSMERE BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 30




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).
None

N/A

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

NONE

6)
Day Start Finish
Mon 12:00 22:00
Tue 12:00 22:00
Wed 12:00 22:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
Thiit 12:00 22:00 public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
- . please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 12:00 | 23:00 | NONE
Sat 09:00 23:00
Sun 09:00 22:00

Page 31




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

PRIMARY OFFERING AT THE PREMISES IS FOOD; IN A CAFE / RESTAURANT MODEL.
ALCOHOL IS OFFERED PURELY TO COMPLIMENT THE MEAL.

ALCOHOL CHOICE WILL BE LIMITED TO 6 WINES AND 2 BEERS.

NO DISCOUNTING ON OUR OFFERING WHATSOEVER

PERSON ALREADY INTOXICATED WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO ENTER THE PREMISES.
REGULAR STAFF TRAINING TO ENSURE CUSTOMER SAFETY.

FREE WATER IS OFFERED AT ALL TIMES.

EPOS POP-UP FOR AGE VERIFICATION CHECK UPON SELECTION OF ALCOHOL.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

NO DISCOUNTING ON ALCOHOL

NO GLASSES OR OPEN BOTTLES ALLOWED OFF THE PREMISES.
EXPERIENCE DPS APPOINTED TO MANAGE THE LOCATION.

WORKING CLOSELY WITH POLICE AND LOCAL INITIATIVES.

GREAT SELECTION OF FRESH JUICES TO PROMOTE HEALTHY CHOICES.

¢) Public safety

STAFF TRAINING TO DEVELOP COMPLETE AWARENESS OF LIICENSING LAWS.
DPS TO MANAGE THE PREMISES.

PROMOTE CLEARANCE OF EMPTY BOTTLES AND GLASSES FREQUENTLY.
REGULAR RISK ASSESSMENT AND MAINTENANCE CHECKS.

CLEAR SPILLAGE IMMEDIATELY AND ALWAYS KEEP TOILET AREA CLEAN.
NOT TO ALLOW CUSTOMERS IN THE BAR OR KITCHEN AREA.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

ASK CUSTOMERS TO LEAVE QUIETLY AND RESPECT OUR NEIGHBOURS.
WORK WITH LOCAL TAXI FIRMS TO AVOID CROWDING OUTSIDE THE PREMISES.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 32




NOT TO ALLOW CHILDREN TO RUN ABOUT IN THE PREMISES.
COLOURING MENU IS OFFERED TO KEEP CHILDREN OCCUPIED.
STAFF TRAINING TO ENSURE NO UNDERAGE DRINK OCCURS.
EPOS AGE ALERT WHEN ALCOHOL IS ORDERED.

EPOS SAFETY ALERT WHEN ALCOHOL IS REORDERED.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
@ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® I have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
@ @ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
§ LN\
applicable.
® I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated premises X
supervisor, if applicable.
¢ lunderstand that I must now advertise my application. X
®  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be X

rejected.
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature M/

Date S Coy e NS = \g

Capacity CD‘\ (e C—.’\ g

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 33




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

MudH oo D KHAN
¢7 tha 271 eee’

Post town i Lox\ DO \\1 ’ Postcode I SIOIA fﬁ%

Telephone number (if any) ‘ O1BL N LB ((

I you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

M & \Df“\’P\US - COUAA

Notes for Guidance

I. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include

a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further

details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

I'1. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

(8]

9

Page 34




SCHEDULE 11
PART A

London Borough of Merton
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden SM4 5DX
Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

|
...... CHADI KASSEM... SRR o
[full name of prospective premises supervisor]
......... 445 BUSHEY MILL LANE, BUSHEY WD23 2AN

....................................

....................................................................................

............

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the

application for .....NEW PREMISES LICENCE ..ccsussssssssssssssssnvanssssassrsssssssassnsassnssassasssssrsussussasasssssassensrusanes
[type of application]
o — MIDTOWN WEST LIMITED ..ecuvereeeinrerecnennneeencssnssnensscssssssestossssscsmsssssssssesssnssesessasssans

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises lICENCE ...ttt sssese s ..for
[number of existing licence, if any]
BEYROUTHS, 82 HIGH STREET, LONDON SW19 5EG .....cccouvuvreurueenrennnns

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

.............

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
........................... MIDTOWN WEST LIMITED ... .

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at ............... BEYROUTHS, 82 HIGH STREET, LONDON SW19 5EG ......ccoeerereruennee

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

................................................

..........................................

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority .......cccececevecncee ... HERTSMERE BOROUGH COUNCIL .......c......
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence Issuing authority, if any]
............ CIVIC OFFICES, ELSTREE WAY, BOREHAMWOOD, HERTS WD6 1WA, 02082072277
14
371111 Y C-/Q‘P’ PR N Date.......... 2Z 7 \oD\3.
Name ......coceeuene o] U b 1o o T r—

Page 35



K\W\ck\“\ ?oﬁﬁ' vl HU@. vuoTLch
"’D 0%7{ :Mf_&\e, l,&\wubauzj

‘ Moghbess="

Page 36



- | 000L- 4SYBIHES

uold INO 44 pesodoly

Ol
{oals YbIH €8 i

upld pasodold

unjd Buysixg

$BJON

54 NOIS308

ONIMVYEA TVIINIAIENOD

IIM) SPIsino Pa] oYs UoDIUSA

(uoyoadsul
8Jis J8Y}In} UO paulwILiep 8q

Ge: | 9IP3§

NV1d d3INNOD d3SO40dd

000¢

mﬂ/m ol wﬂﬁwén( by
b (TS ipws 3o
| sE5E
i .m.“m 325 A :
* / / F Yeys uogeljuen Wy
- \ AV £§ WBPIM W omw uondgnxe peay J8aQ
44a(gns) 052 X 0051 #d DEg
2 [N S
S odid uopeliusn 0oy | ©
(=
\ o \ 4
,_ aBpyy abpyy
[ - | o _ J8)unoy Janoy
Eoo.m “ Eoc.m | -
30045 A 320is
1oL o1
008
T 1
0002
>
PIOA 8BDjsoMm :.m 09:1 8jP2s
PUD J8jDM WW 0G| 2
< NV1d
o2
5
(TR
{
]
% 3 T
3 —— . | LS
I 3 S » g2 l'_ \V‘TV | o
Y r i 2z Sz - «°|F
3 <3 T ) !
3 ol |£ N
] L > e
Lo | fae X u.mwomm
022
i 8
X o=
- w
000§ =
| —— P — s R
i — 7 T ] I 1
0049 087 UE6C 0S8 U562 098 0562 [0}594

Page 37




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda Item 2

-

1' y 4

y 4

London Borough of merton =

Merton . =
"‘...—-*

Licensing Act 2003
Notice of Extension of Time Limits

Date of issue of this notice: 9 January 2014
Subject of hearing: Post Office & Newsagents, 303 Northborough Road

The Licensing authority has decided to extend the time limits applying to this matter as
follows:

Date by which a hearing would normally be required to be held: 28 January 2014
Period of extension to time limits applying to holding a hearing: 4 working days

Reasons for extending the time limits: To allow the authority to make proper
arrangements for the application to be considered by a licensing sub-committee.

For enquiries about this matter please contact

Democratic Services
Civic Centre

London Road
Morden

Surrey

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Fax: 020 8545 3226 (Please telephone 020 8545 3616 to notify faxes sent)
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Useful documents:

Licensing Act 2003
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm

Guidance issued by the secretary of State for Culture Media and Sport
http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/licensing_act _guidance+.htm

Regulations issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport
http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/lic_act_reg.htm

Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing

Notice of Adjournnkaigxfgl-lt-ﬁring Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Licensing sub-committee

Report and Notice of Hearing

Subject of hearing: Post Office, 303 Northborough Road
Date: 3 February 2014

Time: 1.00 pm

Venue: council chamber
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX
Date of issue of this notice: 9 January 2014

1.
1.1
2.
2.1

2.2

2.3

52

5.3

Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates)
The premises are not in the special policy area.
Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee

The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of
the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy.

New premises licence: s18
(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions

(i) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates

(i)  To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
(iv)  To reject the application.
Hearing papers

The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundle (attached) together with any
relevant existing licence. This includes any documents which must be sent
to any of the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. This bundle has been
issued to all parties to the hearing and forms part of this report.

Legal advice to the sub-committee

A legal officer appointed by the Head of Civic and Legal Services will attend
the hearing to advise the sub-committee on statutory provision and legal
matters.

Licensing Officer Comments

This matter arises from a new premises licence application, the premises,
from the description in the application, being a post office/convenience store.

The application concerns the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption off the
premises.

The opening hours/ times for regulated activity applied for are as follows:

Page 47



Monday to Sunday — 08:00 to 23:00
54 One representation has been received from the Metropolitan Police.

55 The following statutory consultees have replied to this application but have
not made a representation: Environmental HealthTrading Standards, Health
and Safety, the London Fire Brigade, the Merton Safeguarding Children
Board.

For enquiries about this hearing please contact
Democratic Services

Civic Centre

London Road

Morden

SM4 5DX

Telephone: 020 8545 3616
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Page 48



Parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing.
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated:

Applicant

T K Balasumbramaniam and M Balasuramaniam

Statutory Authorities

Metropolitan Police

Interested Parties

None

B R




Rights of parties to the hearing

This document forms part of the Notice of Hearing.

The hearing will be conducted by a three member sub-committee of Merton’s Licensing
Committee.

You have the right to attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented by any
person whether or not that person is legally qualified. You should notify us if you wish
to be represented or assisted in this way on the accompanying response form.

You may also request that other persons be permitted to appear at the hearing to assist
the sub-committee on particular points relating to the matter under consideration. You
should notify us of any persons you wish to attend on the accompanying response
form.

At the hearing you are entitled to:
a) respond to any points of clarification detailed in the Notice of Hearing;

b) if given permission by the sub-committee hearing this matter, ask questions of
other parties; and

c) address the sub-committee.

If you do not attend the hearing the sub-committee may proceed in your absence or it
may adjourn to another specified date and time. If the hearing proceeds in your
absence any application, notice or representation you have made will be considered by
the sub-committee. It would be helpful if you could notify us as soon as possible if you
are not going to attend the hearing.

Please complete and return the accompanying response form by the response date
shown on the Notice of Hearing. Alternatively you can send an email to
democratic.services@merton.gov.uk with the relevant information.

A copy of the procedure to be followed at the hearing is attached.
A guide to licensing hearings in Merton is attached

Page 50



Procedure to be followed at the hearing

This document forms part of the notice of hearing

Regulations referred to in this procedure are reproduced under Note ® at the end of the

procedure

1. Declarations of interest.

2. Welcome by Chair of the licensing sub-committee and outline of the order of
proceedings.

3. The Chair will advise parties" that the proceedings are being recorded.

The papers before the sub-committee comprise this Notice of Hearing and any
applications, notices or representations and include:

e The application

e Representations and notices

e List of parties to the hearing.

5. Points which the authority has raised in the Notice of Hearing as points on
which it will be seeking clarification

6. Comments of Licensing officers on any factual or technical aspects of the
application, notices or representations
Any other relevant matters and requirements
The Chair will ask parties if they are satisfied with the accuracy of the papers
issued and the sub-committee will resolve any issues on this point.

9. The Chair will ask officers and parties if there are any other procedural points to
deal with and these will be resolved before proceeding.

10. The Licensing officer will advise the hearing if any representations or notices
have been withdrawn since the issue of the Notice of Hearing.

11. The Chair will advise parties that if they introduce new documentary or other
information in support of their application, notice or representation the consent
of other parties to the consideration by the sub-committee of such information
will be sought.

12. The sub-committee will consider, under regulation 22, requests from parties
made under Regulation 8(2) for other persons to be permitted to appear before
the hearing.

13. The sub-committee will determine the order in which parties (other than the
applicant) will be heard and so advise those present.

14. The Chair will advise the parties that they have no rights to question persons

appearing under the provisions of regulations 8(2) and 22 and that their right to
question other parties can only be exercised with the permission of the sub-
committee. The Chair will also advise the parties that under regulation 23
cross-examination is not allowed unless the sub-committee feels that this is
required for it to consider the matters before it. If parties wish to put questions
to other parties or persons appearing under the provisions of regulations 8(2) or
22 they should seek the permission of the sub-committee and direct such
questioning via the chair.

Page 51



15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

Applicant

i) The applicant will be asked if there is anything they wish to add to or clarify
about their application

ii) The applicant will address the points for clarification raised by the authority
in the Notice of Hearing

iii) Persons appearing under regulations 8(2) and 22 as notified by the
applicant will address the hearing

iv) If the sub-committee considers it necessary it may allow other parties to put
questions to the applicant and persons appearing under the provisions of
regulations8(2) and 22 notified by the applicant who have addressed the
hearing

v) The sub-committee members will put any questions to the applicant and
persons appearing under the provisions of regulations8(2) and 22 notified
by the applicant who have addressed the hearing

vi) The applicant will be asked if they have any further points arising from
points raised in questioning

Other parties®

i) The party (party A) will be asked if there is anything they wish to add to or
clarify about their representation or notice

ii) Party A will address the points for clarification raised by the authority in the
Notice of Hearing

iii) Persons appearing under regulations 8(2) and 22 as notified by the Party A
to address the hearing

iv) If the sub-committee considers it necessary it may allow the applicant to put
questions to Party A and persons appearing under the provisions of
regulations8(2) and 22 notified by Party A who have addressed the hearing

v) If the sub-committee considers it necessary it may allow other parties to put
questions to Party A and persons appearing under the provisions of
regulations8(2) and 22 notified by Party A who have addressed the hearing

vi) The sub-committee members will put any questions to Party A and persons
appearing under the provisions of regulations8(2) and 22 notified by Party A
who have addressed the hearing

vii) Party A will be asked if they have any further points arising from points
raised in questioning

Repeat above stage for each subsequent party.
Licensing officer to be asked if they have any comments
Other parties close by summarising their points.
Applicant closes by summarising their points.

The Chair will then ask the sub-committee's licensing and legal adviser if there
are any further matters to be considered prior to a determination being made. If
there are such other matters they will then be disposed of as appropriate.

Page 52



22. If the sub-committee is not going to determine the application at the conclusion
of the hearing it will so advise those present and inform them of the date and
time that their determination will be made in public. Determinations must be
made in accordance with the provisions of regulation 26.

23. If the sub-committee feels that it needs to go into private session to discuss any
issues with its legal adviser it will advise those present that it will resume in
public session at the conclusion of any such discussion when the advice it has
received from its legal adviser will be read into the public record of the meeting.

24, At the conclusion of any private session the sub-committee will return to public
session and the legal adviser will inform the hearing of any advice given in
private session.

25. In cases where the sub-committee is not going to make its determination at the
conclusion of the hearing it will then adjourn the meeting to a specified date and
time. In all other cases it will discuss and determine the matter before it.

26. The Chair will advise parties to the hearing that they will be notified in writing of
the determination, thank the parties for their attendance and close the meeting.

Where this procedure is silent the sub-committee may make such arrangements as
necessary to ensure the rights of parties to hearings and for the proper discharge of its
duties under the Licensing Act 2003 and any guidance or regulations issued by the
Secretary of State.

Notes

' Regulation 15 allows parties to be represented or assisted at the hearing by any
person whether or not that person is legally qualified. Any reference to a party in this
order of procedure should be taken to include a reference to a person assisting or
representing a party.

2 Similar objections will be grouped together as far as possible and a common
spokesperson sought. The regulations treat each objector as a party in their own right.
If they do not agree to being grouped they will be treated as an individual party.

Extracts from the regulations:

8.(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

8. (2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be
able to assist the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice
of the party making the request.

22. Atthe beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any
request made by a party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person
to appear at the hearing, such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Page 53



23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-

examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or notice
as the case may require.

26.(1) In the case of a hearing under:

(c) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

(d) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
the authority must make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

26.(2) In any other case the authority must make its determination within the period of

five working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing
was held.

Page 54



|
v' y A
v

y __4
London Borough of Merton merton =
=

moving ahead
N

” Ipp™>—

LICENSING COMMITTEE HEARINGS
A BRIEF GUIDE

Merton Civic & Legal Services
October 2005

Page 55



Introduction

The following pages of this booklet contain guidance on hearings of Licensing
Applications by the Council’s Licensing Sub-Committee. It is a guide only and not a
statement of the law.

The law is to be found in:

1 Licensing Act 2003

2 The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

3 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
Notice of Hearing

This booklet normally accompanies a “Notice of Hearing” as we are required by law to
give you certain information with the Notice of Hearing.

Timing of Hearing

On arrival you may find that you may have to wait until the committee can deal with the
application you are interested in. This is because the committee may have to deal with
other applications on the same day. The committee is called to sit at the published
time. There are different applications or items on the committee agenda. The
committee may take the items in the order that is most efficient for managing that day’s
applications. You should therefore ensure that you are there in time for the beginning
of the committee meeting as published.

The committee meeting is a public meeting. You are therefore entitled to remain in the
committee room when other applications are being dealt with. If you remain you will
see other parties participating in the hearing. Unless it is a hearing that you are
interested in, you may not participate although you may feel that you can contribute in
that application as well. You can only participate in the hearing if you are a “party”.

The Licensing Sub-Committee

Licensing Hearings take place before a licensing sub-committee of the Council. There
are three members of the sub-committee, a chairperson and two others. Also sitting
with the Committee (but not part of the committee) will be the committee clerk and a
Legal officer who advises the committee on legal issues. Only these two and any
trainees are allowed to adjourn with the committee.

Various persons may also be in the committee room in an official capacity. Where the
police have submitted representations they will be in the room as a party. They are not
part of the committee. Where the Council’'s Environmental Health service have
submitted representations they will be in the room but as a party not as part of the
committee. Finally an officer from the Council’s Children, Schools and Families
Department may be present. They will not be part of the committee either.

A Licensing officer is usually present. The Licensing officer would have received the
application and processed it to ensure that fees have been paid and that it was properly
advertised. The Licensing officer is also the officer that receives representations and
decides if they are in order. The Licensing officer may be asked to speak at the
committee. The Licensing officer is not part of the committee and will not retire with the
committee.

Page 56



Attending a Licensing Hearing
Your Rights as a “Party”

You have the right:

e To attend the hearing

e To be assisted or represented by any person (whether or not the person is legally
qualified)

e To address the sub-committee
e To question any party to the hearing (with the permission of the sub-committee)

e To give clarification of any issue on which advance notice of the need for
clarification has been given

e To bring a witness or witnesses.
Attending the Hearing (Parties)

You do not have to attend the hearing. Where in response to the Notice of Hearing you
have informed us that you do not intend to attend the hearing, then the hearing may
proceed in your absence.

Where in response to the notice of hearing you say nothing about attending and you do
not attend or are not represented the committee may do one of the following:

e hold the hearing in your absence

e adjourn the hearing to a specified date but only where the committee consider it to
be in the public interest.

Procedure to be followed at the Hearing

The hearing will take place in public. This means that anyone whether or not they are
parties to the hearing are entitled to be at the meeting and to hear all the information.
The committee is allowed to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing. This will be
where the committee considers that the public interest in excluding the public
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking part in public. If you believe that this
exception to public hearing applies to you, you may ask the committee to consider
exercising this power.

The committee will explain the procedure but a written version is included with the
Notice of Hearing. Unless required by law to do it differently the committee is allowed
to devise its own procedures.

The Hearing as a Discussion

The hearing is intended to be a discussion between the committee and all the parties.
In order to make it an orderly discussion some element of formality exists.
Consequently there will be an order in which the hearing will follow. The committee
Chair will explain the order.

During the hearing the procedure is controlled by the Chair. Whilst the Chair will
ensure that parties observe the procedure he or she may have to be firm in moving the
hearing on to ensure that it proceeds at a pace that enables it to be dealt with within the
time allocated. In particular the Chair may have to be strict in respect of ensuring that
questions to witnesses keep to the issues. The committee may also put reasonable
time limits on submissions.

Page 57



When an application is received by us a number of persons are allowed to make
“representations”. This includes residents, the police, the Environmental Health service
and the Local Safeguarding Children Board. Those who have made representations
are called “parties”.

The Law allows the applicant (the person applying for the licence) to have discussions
with any of these parties before the hearing — this can lead to an agreed way of dealing
with concerns relevant to the parties. (For instance, if Environmental Health is
concerned about noise the applicant may offer to fit a noise limiter).

When you attend the hearing you may therefore find that some representations have
been withdrawn. Where representations are withdrawn this will usually be because the
person making the representations has been given satisfaction about how their
concerns will be dealt with. For instance the Local Safeguarding Children Board may
have concerns about the welfare of children. The applicant may then agree to accept a
condition to the licence dealing with this concern and this may lead to a withdrawal of
that representation.

The first thing that the committee will do is to find out what representations have been
withdrawn so that the committee only concentrates on outstanding issues.

You must remember that as far as the law is concerned the applicant is entitled to do
what they want with their business from a licensing point of view unless their business
will offend against the four “licensing objectives” of:

e Prevention of Public Nuisance

e Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Protection of Children from Harm
e Promotion of Public Safety

Although these objectives are intended for the benefits of residents and businesses,
various statutory bodies are given responsibility for those objectives and it is expected
that they will make representations if those objectives are under threat. These statutory
bodies are called “Responsible Authorities”.

The Responsible Authorities are as follows:

e The Chief Officer of Police

e The Local Fire Authority

e The Local Enforcement Agency for Health & Safety At Work Act 1974
e The Local Authority with Responsibility for Environmental Health

e The Local Planning Authority

¢ Another Licensing Authority

e A body representing those interested in the protection of children and recognised by
the council (Local Safeguarding Children Board).

The guidance issued by central government advises that as a matter of practice the
committee should seek to focus the hearing on the steps needed to promote the
licensing objective which gave rise to the hearing. If your representations or application
does not show how these four licensing objectives are affected, promoted or effected,
then it is not likely to persuade the committee.

Page 58



The hearing will probably be in two distinct parts. The first part is where the application
and representations are made. The first part ends when the committee retires to
consider the evidence.

The second part of the hearing is when the committee returns. The main purpose of
the second part is to allow the parties to be told what legal advice (if any) has been
received during the deliberations in private. The committee will then announce their
decision.

This is then the end of the hearing. The decision will be communicated to the parties in
writing.

The committee will then move on to consider the next application (if any).
Appeal

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court. You need to take legal advice on
which Magistrates Court to go to. The appeal has to be lodged with the Magistrates
Court within a period of 21 days beginning on the day you were notified by the Council
of the decision appealed against.

Conclusion

This is necessarily a brief guide. It is not a Statement of Law. For this you will need to
take legal advice.

Page 59



Contacts

(i) Licensing team:

email: licensing@merton.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8545 4005/3929

(ii) Meeting arrangements - Democratic Services:

email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8545 3616

(i) All press contacts - Merton’s Press office:

email: press@merton.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8545 3181

(iv)  London Borough of Merton:

Useful links

Address: Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, SM4 5DX
Tel: 020 8274 4901

Merton Council’'s Web site: http://www.merton.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
http://www.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2003/20030017.htm

Guidance issued by the secretary of State for Culture Media and Sport
http://www.culture.gov.uk/Reference_library/Publications/archive_2004/gu
idance_issued_under_section_182 of the licensing_act 2003.htm

Regulations issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport
http://www.culture.gov.uk/what_we_do/Alcohol_entertainment/lic_act_reg.
htm

Merton’s Statement of Licensing policy
http://www.merton.gov.uk/licensing/

Readers should note the terms of the legal information (disclaimer)
regarding information on Merton Council’s and third party linked websites.

http://www.merton.gov.uk/legal.htm

This disclaimer also applies to any links provided here.

Page 60



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We THAMBU KANDAPPU BALASUBRAMANIAM AND MANIMEKALAI BALASURAMANIAM
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
POST OFFICE AND NEWSAGENTS

303 NORTHBOROUGH ROAD

LONDON

SW16 4TR

Post town Post code SW16 4TR

Telephone number at premises (if any) 02087641660

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £10000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Ooodgdn

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 61



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

00O O

a) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [l please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of =

the premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

[]
L]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for

Mr X Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
BALASUBRAMANIAM THAMBU KANDAPPU
| am 18 years old or over XI Please tick yes

49 FERNLEA ROAD

Current postal MITCHAM
address if different SURREY
from premises
address CR4 2HF
Post Town Postcode CR4 2HF

Daytime contact telephone number | 02087641660

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [X Miss [ ] Ms [] exammpls' Rev)
Surname First names
BALASUBRAMANIAM MANIMEKALAI
2

Page 62




| am 18 years old or over X Please tick yes

49 FERNLEA ROAD
Current postal MITCHAM
address if different SURREY
from premises
address CR42HF
Post Town | F Postcode CR4 2HF

Daytime contact telephone number | 02087641660

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
fojof12]0]1 4]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LT T T T

Page 63




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
POST OFFICE AND NEWSAGENTS

GROUND FLOOR

303 NORTHBOROUGH ROAD

LONDON SW16 4TR

Convenience store selling broad range of groceries, houshold products and alcohol and post

office.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

") (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

4

Page 64

Please tick yes

L]

0 I I

X O 0O 0O 0O




In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 65



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 66




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors L]

guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 67




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 68




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 69




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times o those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10
Page 70




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

11

Page 71




G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

12

Page 72




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 73




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Il
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors L
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

14

Page 74




J

Provision of facilities

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | [ndoors [

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors L

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15

Page 75




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

16

Page 76




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

17

Page 77




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises []

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 08.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue 08.00 | 23.00

Wed | 08.00 | 23.00

Thur | 08.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08.00 | 23.00

Sat 08.00 | 23.00

Sun 08.00 |23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
THAMBU KANDAPPU BALASUBRAMANIAM

Address

49 FERNLEA ROAD
MITCHAM

SURREY

Postcode CR4 2HF

Personal Licence number (if known)
LN20122642

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON

18

Page 78




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

(0

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 08.00 | 23.00
Tue | 08.00 |23.00
Wed | 08.00 | 23.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 1 08.00 | 23.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 08.00 | 23.00
Sat 08.00 | 23.00
Sun | 08.00 | 23.00

19

Page 79




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

If premises licence is granted then | plan to use CCTV system to monitor in an around the
premises. Training all staff on the sale of alcohol and supervision of staff on a regular interval. |
plan to adopt a Challenge 25 policy to serve customers and notices will be prominently
displayed in the shop. Also | plan to provide litte bins and lighting outside the premises for
security. | will work with the local community to promote the licensing objectives of the council
and work with the police.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The store will operate the following systems to prevent alcohol being sold to minors. The store
will operate an industry standards “Challenge 25” policy. This means that if someone appears to
be “under 25” they will be asked for suitable ID to show that they are over “18” years of age.
Only the following forms of ID will be accepted: Passport; UK Driving License or a “PASS”
approved proof of age card. A refusals register will be maintained recording when sales are
refused and the reason why. Signage at the till will show staff what forms of ID to accept.
Signage will state that a “Challenge 25” policy is in effect and that it is illegal to sell alcohol to
minors. Staff will be trained in these systems and a record of such training will be kept at the
shop. If the staff have any suspicion that a customer is going to supply the alcohol they are
purchasing to a minor then the sale will be refused.

CCTV systems will be able record and maintain for a minimum of 30 days. A staff member will
be trained on this systems and it will be made available to the authorities.

c) Public safety

In order to ensure the public safety is being complied with there will be relevant notices and
signs | plan to put up in the window and around the shop which will be visible to the public so
that public will be able to follow in case of fire and emergency evacuation is required and the
layout of the shop will also be taken into account for fire evacuation. There will be effective
CCTV in and around the premises. Effective management of the premises including carrying
out risk assessment and testing equipment including electrical and other equipment to reduce
risk. Also installing smoke alarms and other measures in the event of fire.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The hours requested are between morning 8 am to evening 11 pm. | along with my staff will try
and ensure that Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented. There will be CCTV in and around the
shop and this will act as a deterrent for anyone of the public causing nuisance (if any). Waste
disposal and particularly any litter to be disposed in a bin which is to be provided for customers
to dispose their rubbish.

e) The protection of children from harm

20

Page 80




The store will operate the following systems to prevent alcohol being sold to minors. The store
will operate an industry standards “Challenge 25” policy. This means that if someone appears to
be “under 25” they will be asked for suitable ID to show that they are over “18” years of age.
Only the following forms of ID will be accepted: Passport; UK Driving License or a “PASS”
approved proof of age card. A refusals register will be maintained recording when sales are
refused and the reason why. Signage at the till will show staff what forms of ID to accept.
Signage will state that a “Challenge 25" policy is in effect and that it is illegal to sell alcohol to
minors. Staff will be trained in these systems and a record of such training will be kept at the
shop. If the staff have any suspicion that a customer is going to supply the alcohol they are
purchasing to a minor then the sale will be refused

Please tick yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

M XX X XK

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature \LM\

—— 2A3-1-01 2

Capacity APPLICANT 's SouiciTo-

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature &M

Date &%,—\\,_')_,o(g

Capacity APPLICANT's SotlciTor
21

Page 81




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

MR V VAAHEESAN

VAS & CO. SOLICITORS

156 LONDON ROAD

MITCHAM

Post town | MITCHAM Post code | CR4 3LD

Telephone number (if any) ‘ 020 3137 2598

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
vas@vassolicitors.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22
Page 82




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

THAMBU KANDAPPU BALASUBRAMANIAM

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of

49 FERNLEA ROAD
MITCHAM

SURREY

CR4 2HF

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

[type of application]

by

THAMBU KANDAPPU BALASUBRAMANIAM AND MANIMEKALAT
BALASURAMANIAM

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

POST OFFICE AND NEWSAGENTS
303 NORTHBOROUGH ROAD
LONDON

SW16 4TR

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 83



Page 84



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

THAMBU KANDAPPU BALASUBRAMANTIAM AND MANIMEKALAT
BALASURAMANIAM

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

POST OFFICE AND NEWSAGENTS
303 NORTHBOROUGH ROAD
LONDON

SW16 4TR

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

LN20122642

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Sionee K . gcv/%)q .

O N e e e T e e e s o e e T e o e e

Name (please print) THAMBU KANDAPPU BALASUBRAMANIAM

Date OG- 1. 13

Page 85



Page 86



—
®
POST OFFICE
Key Notes
L “j 1. This shop to have external metal shutter with heavy duty
B "LLJ | professional locks.
El 2. 24Hour recording with cctv cameras to be fixed as shown on
] the plan.
i 3. Fire extinguishers kept in the shop as shown on the plan.
1% 4 Emergency light fixed to the ceiling as shown.
7 B8 DESCRIPTION KEY
we |2 s FIRE EXIT
E gs A o N
B et j = EMERGENCY LIGHT -
g A il —
= B 2 CCTV CAMERA -
5 |8 - 2 |
: ANRE FIRE EXTINGUISHER -
) o o] Ry g R SUE TR W IREE ST (ORI
HE N ALCOHOLS DISPLAY AREA -
LOTTERY :5_‘
CASH 5
POINT; iICE
CREAM —j'
—1 |
SHOP FLOOR LAYOUT

TITLE: SHOP FLOOR LAYOUT

NAME : MR & MRS BALASU?RAMANIAM

ADDRESS : 303 NORTH BOROUGH ROAD, MITCHAM, LONDON SW16 4TR | = >
Nows o . [DATE : 22052012 |DrgNo :  AD/2/NOR303/OLO0
- ThgstmgquﬂofARCClDESlGNﬁaMmyndhempmdwedmmped.mvnnieornpatwmmn B
e ”Pﬁge 87 Dwn By : st SCALE :1:100 PAGE : 10f1




®

POST OFFICE

o

]

FRIDGE FOR
ALCONOL.

TOILETRIES
TOILETRIES

5

WINES/BEERS
GREETING
CARDS

i
b
'

Key Notes

professional locks.

the plan.

4 Emergency light fixed to the ceiling as shown.

1. This shop to have external metal shutter with heavy duty
2. 24Hour recording with cctv cameras to be fixed as shown on

3. Fire extinguishers kept in the shop as shown on the plan.

DESCRIPTION

KEY

FIRE EXIT -

EMERGENCY LIGHT -

cC1v CAMERA -

FIRE EXTINGUISHER -

ALCOHOLS DISPLAY AREA -

2

& « >
@« 'll_-l 5
i - z =
o w %

1l ©
wi = S—
HHE N
5
[+
LOTTERY "z"
o]
<
15

CASH
POINT ICE
CREAM | L
<
SHOP FLOOR LAYOUT

TITLE:

SHOP FLOOR LAYOUT

NAME : MR & MRS BALASUBRAMAT:HAM

ADDRESS : 303 NORTH BOROUGH ROAD, MITCHAM, LONDON SW16 4TR | == o7se s
mmsmmmmsmsnwmummam.hmueahm " DATE : 22'05'2012 Dl'gNO = AD”ZNORMSIOLOO
o xSt s b I ﬁg@ 88 Drwn By : st SCALE :1:100 PAGE : 1of1




ddhdall TOTAL POLICING

VW - Merton Borough
The Licensing Department

The London Borough of Merton Wimbledon Police Station
Merton Civic Centre 15-23 Queens Road
London Road London
Morden SW19 8NN
SM4 5DX Telephone: 07795665925
Facsimile:
Email:

Peter.Sparham@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

30 December 2013

Dear Sir

Re:- Application for a premises licence under Licensing Act 2003 - Post Office
and Newsagents, 303 Northborough Road, Mitcham. SW16 4TR

On 3rd December 2013 an application was received from Vas & Co Solicitors on
behalf of Mr Thambu Kandappu Balasubramaniam and Mrs Manimekalai
Balasubramaniam for a premises licence under Licensing Act 2003.

The application can be summarised as follows:-

Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday 0800-2300

Opening Hours  Monday to Sunday 0800-2300

Police wish to make representations to this application on two of the four licensing
objectives namely:-

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Nuisance

This premises is a new venture on a busy road with a number of other retail outlets
and residential accommodation in the area. Police crime indices have been

examined and 24 offences have been found, 8 of which are associated with retail
premises.

The Local Policing Team (LPT) have been consulted on this application and make
the observation that there are issues in relation to street drinking in this area.

Conclusion

These premises are untested, however it is still felt that additional issues will arise
from them. A number of options are therefore suggested as follows:-

1. Refuse the application

If the licence is granted a number of coR@I@Rs3fe suggested:-



2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorized officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. The
CCTV system should be updated and maintained according to police
recommendations.

3. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premise is open to the
public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorized council officer
recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

4. No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or
above shall be sold at the premises.

5. A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge (21/25), shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are (recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence or passport /
Holographically marked PASS scheme identification cards).

6. A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include the
date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused
the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an
authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the premise is open.

7. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Yours faithfully,

WS P

Peter Sparham

Page 90



	Agenda
	1 82 High Street, Wimbledon
	82 High Street Wimbledon covering report
	Application
	Plan
	Representations

	2 Post Office, 303 Northborough Road
	Post Office, 303 Northborough Road covering report
	Application
	Plan
	Metropolitan Police representation


